























Board of Directors July 7, 2009
Minutes Page 15 0f 17

4. Update: Problem Properties Task Force.

Attorney Tim O’Neil updated the Board on several problem properties, including 444 Center
Street, 22 Spencer Street, and 423/431 Lydall Street.

444 Center Street (the former Willie’s Building):

The Town has received keys to the property after beginning the process of getting a court order.
Dan Loos can schedule an inspection before he takes his action. We will assume there will be a
demolition, but an independent judgment needs to be made. The owner of the property is trying,
but this presents a financial dilemma for him. The owner has had an inspection done and has

hired a demolition company to demolish part of the property. The Task Force will report after
the survey is done.

Deputy Mayor Peak is glad to hear the owner is cooperating and asked if the owner has the
resources to demolish the building.

Attorney O’Neil said the owner is into the property for a lot of money. He is stretched and
trying to parcel the funds.

Deputy Mayor Peak said he is sympathetic to the owner’s situation, but to a point. This is one
of the worst blight situations in Town.

22 Spencer Street (former Jiffy Lube):

This property had been on the actively enforced list and is now on the monitor list. Dan Loos
took pictures today and Attorney O’Neil distributed them to Board members. The property is
boarded up and in good condition. The owner responds to reports of graffiti and high grass.
Attorney O’Neil noted recent markings that indicate CBYD activity.

Director Beckman was approached by a person that lives in Squire Village about this property.
As nice as it is kept, it is not attractive to have a boarded up building next door.

Attorney O’Neil said that the property is being marketed, even though there is no for sale or for
rent sign.

Director Tweedie said he has heard of an interested party and that negotiations are taking place.

Secretary Pelletier noted this property’s proximity to other properties for sale or vacant. She
specifically mentioned a utility pole and glass in the parking lot of the Shell station and asked if
anything had been done to address this. Attorney O’Neil said that he will check with Dan Loos.

Lydall Street:
This property has a lot of cars parking in the driveway and yard. The Town has been dealing

with this property for at least 12 years, including action in Superior Court. Most recently, the
Town dealt with the property in 2007. The owner was on the verge of being arrested in 2007, as
well as 12 years ago. At the last minute, the owner produced registrations for the vehicles
parked on the property. The Town of Manchester does not have any regulation that limits the
number of motor vehicles a person can have on their property. There was a committee put



Board of Directors July 7, 2009
Minutes Page 16 of 17

together years ago to try to regulate the number of vehicles, but the question became what is the
right number of vehicles that should be allowed. When the individual produces registrations, the
Town’s hands are tied. The allegation is that the property owner fixes the vehicles and sells
them, but there is no overt evidence. It is possible that the Town can get the vehicle
identification numbers for the vehicles parked on the property on any given date and track them

through Motor Vehicles. There was some discussion about trying to catch the property owner
conducting business on the property.

Secretary Pelletier asked if there has been any research to determine the number of registered
vehicles and the taxes paid/unpaid on them. Attorney O’Neil will find out. It is her

understanding that he sells car parts. She will ask individuals who have dealt with him to contact
Attorney O’Neil.

Attorney O’Neil said that this is a very touchy subject. He has heard that East Hartford has a
regulation limiting the number of cars allowed on a property and thinks it is worth looking at.

Director O’Neill said this sounds like a policy issue the Board of Directors needs to deal with.
Director Kissmann said that most of the cars at this location are over 25 years old, which makes
the problem more difficult since antique plates are easily available. Also, no taxes are paid on
cars 25 years old and older. Mr. Kissmann thinks it is worth looking into other Towns’
regulations.

Director Beckman is also interested in what other communities are doing.

Deputy Mayor Peak suggested that the Town stay on top of any legal agreement that already
exists. He asked if there are any other conditions about the property that may require action.

Attorney O’Neil said the Building Department found some property maintenance and code
issues that the homeowner is being cited for.

Deputy Mayor Peak would like more information on the legal agreement made in the mid
1990s.

Attorney O’Neil said it is in storage and will have to dig it out. The task force meets every
month and if there are any other questions, please let him know.

Mayor Spadaccini commented that the Nickels property is very overgrown.
Attorney O’Neil said that is a troublesome property because it is an estate administered by an

attorney who is not as responsive as one would like. That is an active property with the task
force.



Board of Directors July 7, 2009
Minutes Page 17 of 17

B. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS REGARDING
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA THAT MAY NEED ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION FOR THE NEXT MEETING.

Director Tweedie commented that the report on single stream recycling was excellent. A
couple of years ago, the Town had composting bins available to residents and he has heard the

desire for more of those. He asked that someone investigate offering those again.

6. RECESS TO SECOND WEEK.

The meeting was recessed until the July 14, 2009 second meeting of the month.

Director Tweedie moved and Director Beckman seconded the motion.
Eight Voted in Favor

Recess: 10:35 p.m.

gem

APPROVED: ATTEST:

Secretary, Manchester Board of Directors








